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Department of Economic Development, Conservation and Planning
112 State Street, Suite 1310
Albany, NY 12207-2021
Telephone: (518) 447-5670 Fax: (518) 447-5662

http://www.albanycounty.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Angelo Gaudio, Executive Director
Albany County Water Purification District

FROM: Laura DeGaetano
DATE: March 28, 2024
RE: SEQR Compliance for Capital Plan Project

SUBJECT:  South Plant Treatment Process Improvements Project

| have reviewed the documentation provided for the above referenced project as it relates to
State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR).

The project includes upgrades to the South Plant of the Water Purification District including grit
removal system replacement located in and adjacent to the Preliminary Treatment Building,
replacement of mechanical equipment and sludge pumps in the primary and secondary clarifier,
plant water pump replacement and high voltage switchgear replacement.

As described above, this project meets the criteria established for SEQR Type II actions
pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617.5(c)(1)(2). Accordingly, this action has been determined to have no
significant impact on the environment and as such, no procedural compliance beyond this
determination is required.

Should you have any questions or require additional assistance, please feel free to contact me
at your convenience.
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